
AUSIJEY & McMuLLEN 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

227 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 


P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302) 


TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32301 


(850) 224·9115 FAX (850) 222·7560 


November 6, 2000 

HAND DELIVERED 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Di vision of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Complaint of Allied Universal Corporation and Chemical Formulators, Inc. 
against Tampa Electric Company; FPSC Docket No. 000061-EI 

TRANSMITT AL OF CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On October 16,2000 the Commission through its Prehearing Officer Jacobs issued orders 
granting in part and denying in part Tampa Electric's request for confidential treatment of 
portions of the Prepared Direct Testimony and exhibits of Tampa Electric witnesses William R. 
Ashburn, Lawrence W. Rodriguez, Victoria L. Westra and C. David Sweat. l Submitted for filing 
herewith is a single confidential version of the testimony and, where applicable, the supporting 
exhibit of each of the above witnesses marked "Revised October 31, 2000" and highlighted in 
yellow to reflect the confidential treatment of only those portions of the testimony and exhibits 
which were approved for confidential treatment in the above-referenced orders. We are filing 
under a separate transmittal letter fifteen (15) copies of each of the above-referenced testimonies 
and exhibits with the confidential material redacted. 

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this 
letter and returning same to this writer. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 
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Orders Nos. PSC-OO-1887-CFO-EI; PSC-OO-1888-CFO-EI; PSC-OO-1889-CFO-EI; PSC-OO-1890-CFO-EI. 1 




